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Samantha Gleinser

Subject: FW: Lake Forest at Highlands Storage Facility

From: Stu Slippen 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 6:34 PM 
To: Samantha Gleinser 
Subject: Lake Forest at Highlands Storage Facility 
 
Samantha, 
Please reference my previous correspondence and note my objections to the 
"proposed" project. 
Since that time I have come to comprehend the situation and would like to 
rescind all of my objections to the "proposal" that is currently put forth by 
Bryson Messer Properties. 
Please accept this as an "affirmative" to the current proposal. 
Regards,  
Stu                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                              
Stuart L. Slippen 
 


